Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 35549
Western Refining Company, L.P.
RN100213016
Docket No. 2008-0439-AIR-E

Order Type:
Findings Agreed Order
Findings Order Justification:
People or environmental receptors have been exposed to pollutants which exceed levels
that are protective,
Media:
AIR
Small Business:
No
Location(s) Where Violation(s) Occurred:
Western Refining El Paso All Sites, 6501 Trowbridge Drive, El Paso, El Paso County
Type of Operation:
Petroleum refinery
Other Significant Matters:
Additional Pending Enforcement Actions: Yes, Docket Nos. 2008-0890-AIR-E
and 2013-0841-AIR-E
Past-Due Penalties; No
Other: N/A
Interested Third-Parties: None
Texas Register Publication Date: November 8, 2013
Comments Received: No

Penalty Information

Total Penalty Assessed: $40,234
Amount Deferred for Expedited Settlement: $0
Amount Deferred for Financial Inability to Pay: $o
Total Paid to General Revenue: $20,117
Total Due to General Revenue: $0
Payment Plan: N/A
SEP Conditional Offset: $20,117
Name of SEP: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development
Areas, Inc.
Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN - Average
Site/RN - Average
Major Source: Yes
Statutory Limit Adjustment: $6,200
Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 35549
Western Refining Company, L.P.
RN100213016
Docket No. 2008-0439-AIR-E

Imvestigation Information

Complaint Date(s): N/A

Complaint Information: N/A

Date(s) of Investigation: March 12 through April 11, 2007, June 25, 2007, August 3,
2007, September 21, 2007, October 31, 2007 and January 3, 2008

Date(s) of NOE(s): May 4, 2007, September 14, 2007, October 17, 2007, November
16 and 30, 2007 and January 7, 2008

Violation Information

1. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Since this emissions event could have been
avoided through better maintenance practices and was not properly reported,
Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 101.222 [Federal Operating Permit (“FOP”) No. 01264, Special Terms and
Conditions ("STC") No. 21, New Source Review Permit (“NSRP”) No. 18897, Special
Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §8§ 116.115(c) and 122,143(4), and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

2. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions and limit opacity to 30% averaged over a
six-minute period. Since the emissions event could have been avoided through better
maintenance practices and was not properly reported, Respondent is precluded from
asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 [FOP No. 01264,
STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 111.111(a)(4)(A), 116.115(¢c), and 122.143(4), and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)].

3. Failed to limit opacity to 30% averaged over a six-minute period. Since the emissions
event could have been avoided through better maintenance practices and was not
properly reported, Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 111.111{(a)(1)(A) and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

4. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, Since the emissions event could have been
avoided through better operational practices, Respondent is precluded from asserting
an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 [FOP No. 01264, STC No.
21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and
122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

5. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Since the emissions event could have been
avoided through better operational and maintenance practices, Respondent is precluded
from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 [FOP No,
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 35549
Western Refining Company, L.P,
RN100213016
Docket No. 2008-0439-AIR-E

01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

6. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Since the emissions event could have been
avoided through better maintenance practices and was not properly reported,
Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 101.222 [FOP No. 01264, STC No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special

Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH &
SarETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

7. Failed to properly report Incident Nos. 86697, 90609, 98210, and 92318 [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CoDE § 101.201(a) and (b) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

Corrective Actions/Technical Requirements
Corrective Action(s) Completed:
Respondent has implemented the following corrective measures:

a. On June 22, 2007, replaced the Fluidized Catalytic Cracking compressor vibration
probes, reviewed and updated maintenance schedules, and conducted employee
training to ensure that prompt action is taken to minimize emissions during emissions
events and to prevent the recurrence of emissions events similar to Incident No. 92318;

b. On February 7, 2007, updated maintenance procedures, and conducted employee
training to prevent the recurrence of emissions events similar to Incident No. 86697;

¢. On May 18, 2007, replaced the control scheme and backups for the air drying system,
updated maintenance procedures, and conducted employee training to prevent the
recurrence of emissions events similar to Incident No. 90609;

d. On September 7, 2007, updated solids management and maintenance procedures for
the Tail Gas Unit absorber and conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence
of emissions events similar to Incident No. 96341;

e. On October 15, 2007, updated maintenance procedures for the Asphalt Plant and
conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence of emissions events similar to
Incident No. 98210;

f. On October 15, 2007, conducted employee training on emissions event reporting
requirements to ensure that emissions events are properly reported; and
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 35549
Western Refining Company, L.P.
RN100213016
Docket No. 2008-0439-AIR-E,

g. On December 1, 2007, reviewed and updated operation and maintenance procedures
for the Compressor K~3922 lube oil pump and conducted employee training to prevent
the recurrence of emissions event similar to Incident No. 100181,

Technical Requirements:

The Order will require Respondent to implement and complete a Supplemental
Environmental Project ("SEP"). (See SEP Attachment A)

Litigation Information

Date Petition(s) Filed: N/A
Date Answer(s) Filed: N/A
SOAH Referral Date: N/A
Hearing Date(s): N/A
Settlement Date: N/A

Contact Information

TCEQ Attorney: N/A

TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Amancio Gutierrez, Enforcement Division,
Enforcement Team 5, MC 149, (512) 239-3921; Candy Garrett, Enforcement Division,
MC 219, (512) 239-1456

TCEQ SEP Coordinator: Stuart Beckley, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division,
MC 219, (512) 239-3565

Respondent: Forrest B. Lauher, Vice President & Refinery Manager, Western
Refining Company, L.P., 123 West Mills Avenue, Suite 200, El Paso, Texas 79901
Jeff A, Stevens, President & Chief Executive Officer, Western Refining Company, L.P.,
123 West Mills Avenue, Suite 200, Fl Paso, Texas 79901

Respondent's Attorney: N/A
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Attachment A
Docket Number: 2008-0439-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Western Refining Company, L.P.

Payable Penalty Forty Thousand Two Hundred Thirty-Four

Amount; Dollars ($40,234)

SEP Amount: Twenty Thousand One Hundred Seventeen
Dollars ($20,117)

Type of SEP: Contribution to a Third-Party Pre-Approved
SEP

Third-Party Texas Association of Resource Conservation

Administrator: and Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”) -
Abandoned Tire Clean-Up

Location of SEP: - ElPaso County, Rio Grande River Basin, Hueco-
Mesilla Bolson Aquifer

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to
contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the
SEP amount set forth above and is conditioned upon completion of the project in
accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
a. Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator
named above. The contribution will be to Texas Association of Resource
Conservation and Development Areas, Inc. to be used for the Abandoned Tire
Cleanups Program as set forth in an agreement between the Third-Party Administrator
and TCEQ. The Third-Party Administrator shall coordinate with local city and county
government officials and private entities to clean up sites where tires have been
disposed of illegally, or to conduct tire collection events where residents will be able to
drop off tires for proper disposal or recycling. Eligible tire cleanup sites will be limited
to areas where a responsible party cannot be identified or where there is no preexisting
obligation to clean up the site by the owner or government and where reasonable efforts
have been made to prevent the dumping. The SEP Offset Amount will be used for the
direct cost of collection and disposal of tires and debris. If RC&D is unable to spend the
total SEP Offset Amount on this project, upon approval of the Executive Director, the
remaining SEP Offset Amount may be applied to another approved RC&D project. The
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Western Refining Company, L.P.
Agreed Order - Attachment A

SEP will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental laws
and regulations.

Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to make this contribution and
that it is being performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

b. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing for the proper

disposal of tires and by reducing health threats associated with illegally dumped tires.

Illegal tire dumpsites can become breeding grounds for mosquitoes and rodents which

carry disease. The potential for tire fires is also reduced by removing illegally dumped

tires. Tire fires can result in the contamination of surface water, ground water, and soil.
c. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Administrator named above and comply with all other provisions of this SEP,

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent must
contribute the SEP amount to the Third-Party Administrator, Respondent shall mail
the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
Attention: Ken Awtrey

P.O. Box 635067

Nacogdoches, Texas 75961

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, Respondent shall provide the
Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter
indicating full payment of the SEP amount to the Third-Party Administrator.
Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform
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Western Refining Company, L.P.
Agreed Order - Attachment A

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full
payment of the SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in
Section 3 above, the Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of
the SEP amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality” and mailed to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP
Coordinator at the address in Section 3 above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of Respondent must
include a clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an
enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public
relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the
“Clean Texas” (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek
recognition for this contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an

SEP for Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any
other agency of the state or federal government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

-
——

Policy Revision 2 {September 2602) PCW Revision October 30, 2008

E
'DATES  Assigned| 28-Mar-2008 | . .. . . - .. o e 3
~ PCW| 5-Jun-2013 Screeningi 28-Mar-2008 EPA Due| 3-Jul-2008 i

:RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION

Respondent|Western Refining Company, L.P.

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.|RN100213016

Facility /Site Region|6-El Paso .. .Major/Minor Source[Major
‘CASE INFORMATION R T . e e T
: Enf./Case ID No.[35549 No. of Violations|7 {
Docket No.|2008-0439-AIR-E ) Order Type|Findings
Media Program(s}|Air Government/Non-Profit|No
Multi-Media Enf. Coordinator|Rebecca Johnson
EC's Team |Enforcement Team 5

__Admin, Penalty $ Limit Minimum| $0 Maximum $10,000

Penalty Calculation Section

" TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation I_Jasg__penagl:tie_s_a)_. e . . .Subtotal 'Iri 535,400
ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) FOSUBTOTAL 1 . o 0o e
; Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by multlp\ylng the Total Elase Penaltv (Subtotal 1) hy the Indicated percentage
Compliance History - o . L '56,0% . ‘Erhancamant Subtotals:2; 3,8 7| $19,824
Enhancement for five NOVs with same/similar violations, one NOV with
Notes dissimilar violations, and one consent decree with denfal of liability.
Reduction for ene Notice of Intent to conduct an audit.
Culpability. . |No iU 0,0% . Enhdncement: oo Subtetal 4 | 50
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria. i
Good Faith Effort to Comply Total‘Adjustments : S .Subtotal 5| $8,790|
Economlc Benefit - L BRI : 0% Enhancement* L _ _‘ _Sﬂb—tatﬂif;'6::| 30
Total EB Amounts *Capped at the Total £8 $ Amount
Approx. Cost of Compllance
;SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 S = Fma!_s_ub_tota” $46,434
OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE LA L Adustment | $0
VReduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.
Notes ﬁ
Final Penaity Amount | $46,434‘
'STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT = - .o 00 .00 - Final Assessed Penalty | $40,234
DEFERRAL - .~ . Cooicoooie il Rediction | " Adjiistment | s0
gReducés'the Final Assessed Penalty bv the Indicated péréehfa;je {Enter fuinber only; a.q. 20 for 20% raduction. } e
Notes No deferral is recommended for Findings Orders.
PAYABLE PENALTY. . . $40,234




‘Screening Date 28-Mar-2008 " Docket:NO; 2008-0439-AIR-E

Résp Western Refining Company, L.P. Policy Revislon 2 (September 2002)
) - Case D:No. 35549 - . PCW Revislon October 30, 2008
Reg Ent. Refere' .| N100213016
-2 -Media [Statute] arr
Enf ‘Coordinator Rebecca Johnson

Compliance History Worksheet
Compliance History $ife. Enhancement (S by :

Camponent_ Number of...  Enter Number Here  Adjust.
Written notices of violation ("NOVs") with same or simllar violations as those In 5 s 250
NOVs the current enforcerment action {(number of NOYs meeting criteria } I °
Other written NOVs I L 2%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of 0o 0%
orders meeting criteria) : 0
Orders Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders :
without a denial of liabillty, or default orders of this state or the federal 0 0%
government, or any finat prohibitory emergency orders issued by the commission ' A
‘|Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denlal DS
" |of liability of this state or the federal government {number of judgements or b | 30%
Judd?:mentst consent decrees meeting criteria ) R
anDec(:g:gn Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated SR
: final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state o | 0%
|or the federal government o
Conviction's' Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of 0 "'E‘»j: 0%
counts ) s
Emissions’ |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events } o0 s 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, i -1%
Audits 1985 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)}

- Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit -
Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were P 0%
disclosed ) -

Pte_ase Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No ] %
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director N S 0%
Other under a speclal assistance program e °
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 1 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal N 0%
government environmental requirements Ne 1 0

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2} [ 56%

[ ' No ] Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3} [ 0%

[ Average Performer.. | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) [ 0%

mpliance History s

Compliance
History
Notes

Enhancement for Fve NOVs with same/similar v1olatlons, one NOV with dissimilar violations; and
one censerrt decree wlth denial ef liability. Reductlon for one Notlce of Intent to conduct ap aud|t

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) | 56%




:Screening Date

" Violation Number|

Rule Cite(s)

28-Mar-2008 ~Docket No. 2008-0439-AIR-E

Policy Revisfon 2 {September
PCW Ravision October 30, 2008

il ;
Z)

Federal Operating Permit {"FOP") No. 01264, Special Terms-and Condltlons NG, 21,
New: Source Review Permit {"NSRP") No. 18897, Speclal Conditions No, 1, 30 Tex.
Admin, Code §§ 116 115(c) and 122.143(4), and Tex. Health & safety dee §

382,085(b) o

Violation Description

Falled.to pr‘event unauthor}zed emissions. Speclfically, the Respondent released:
4,800.9: pounds {"Ibs") of volatile organic compounds {"voH 783.89 Ibs of
benzene, 2.84 bsofsulfur diaxide ("S02"), (41 Ib 6F carbor; mgnoxlde ("€0"),
0.06 Ib'of nitric 6xfde, and 0.03 Ib of hydrogin sulfide ("H2S") frarrs the No. 9.
“Cooling Tawer and the North Reflnery Relief Flare ttiring an emissions event -
(Incldent No, 86597) that began on January 30, 2007, and lasted 192; hours, The
emissléns. event accurred when tubes ‘on Heat' Exchanger E4132 falled and ‘caused
- hydrbéarboris to feak-Irite the goofing tower Water:. Since the eriissions event
could have been avoided through better malntenance practices and-was not

properiy reported the. Réspondeht 15 preciudsd from assertlng an; af’ﬂ matlve
R ‘defense-unider 30 Tex. admin. Cade § 101,222,

flelease

Actuallf--

Major

Potential |

FaIslﬁcatTon

Major ‘WModerate Minor

i

I il I Percent

Base Penalty 10,000

' Human health orthe-environment has-been expnsed to inslgnificant amounts of pollutants which ;
do hot exceed levels that are pretectlve of human health or envlr‘onmental receptors asa result of

the violation..

mark only one
with an x

$7,500

I “§2,500]

'One quarterly event Is recommended, -

Estimate

25 0%; ''''''

Before NOV NOV tn EDPP:F/SettIement Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinaryll . = <% - ’
N/ALL R g ark with x}
Notes The Respondé.r'mt.ﬁbmpleted torrective actfans aon
o February 7, 2007, prior to the:May 4, 2007 NOE

V!I:IIBI:IOI'I Subtotal[ &1 875

d EB Amount| $1]

Violation Final Penalty Totali 53;27

$6251




Equlpment
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Enginearing fconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training /Sampling
Ramedlation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as neaded)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Parsonnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needad)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

0.00 30 $0 -
L 0.00 50 $0 3 :
B ' 0.00 $0 $0 (%0
- 0.00 [ 30 $0
B iR 0.00 0 57 40"
- : - J0.00: 1 $0
$250 30-Jan-2007 " 7-Feb-2007 1 0.02 0. $0. .
P I 0.00 0 S50
30-Jan- 2007 7 Feb 2007 0.02 =$0-

ANNUALIZE [1]: avo!dedvcosts befor.

0 $0', -~ $0-

H %0 ".0;" $0°

0.00] - $0. $0 $0

0.00.1 4} $0 50
.1:0.00 50 $0 - %

: 10,00 $0 $0. S0

~ 0,00 $0 $0 40

$500]

$1]




“Screening Date 28-Mar-2008 T Dodket N

- 2008-0439-AIR-E

gt

Responclent Western Reflning Company, L.P. Policy Revision 2 (September 2602)
Case ID No.. 35549 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
nt: Reference No. RN100213016

. Media’ [Statute] Alr
-Enf. Coordinator Rebecca Johnson
Violation Number| - 2 i

Rule Cite(s)| FoP No. 01264, Special Terms and Concitions No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special
“Conditions No. 1, 30/ Tex. Admin. Code §§ 111.311(a)(4)(A), 116.115(c) and
) 122,143(4), and Tex. Health & Safety ‘Code § 382,085(b)

Falled to prevent unauttiorized emisslons arid limit opacity to 30% averaged over a
six-minute. pariod. Speciflca ly, the Respondent releaged. 1, 091 Ibs of VOC, 604 Ibs
of CO, 403.Ibs of 502, 216 Ibs of nitrogen oxides ("NOx"), and-4 Ibs of H2S from
the Tall Gas Ihc?neratar, fhe' NG, 1 Boller, the Rheriforimer. Flare, and the Morth Main
Flare, and experlenced 108% opacity frem the Narth Main Flare and the
Rhenlformer Flare deirlng an emissions event (Inelident No. 90609) that began on
May 1, 2007, anri lastec '72 heurs. The event occurred when the control scheme for,

Violation Description

ons eveént could have been
s.not properly reported the

Release
Actual
Potentlal

‘Moderate

i Y A | Percent

Human health of-the envirchment fas Beer exposed to inglgnificant amounts of pallutants which |
do not exceed Ievels that are protectlve of human health or envlronmental receptors as a résult of
) the violation, .

$7,500]

| $2,500

: = = - =
Number of Violation Events[____ 1~ ] [ 3 |Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty] $2,500]

Dne quarterly event is recommended

Before OV r\iov 1o EDPRE’/SettIement offer

$625

Extraordinary 5 )
Ordinaryl’ . %

NAAIL = oo |_(mark with x)
Notes|| The Respondent complel:ed corrective actians an May 18,

2007, ‘prior to the- Octaber 1?, 2007 NOE

Violatlon Subtotal[ §1;87




Weéfe}n 'Re‘ |nlng 'Comp'anw\:/',

i
Equipment

[ 10,000

May-2007,

18-Mav-2007

I 15
Other (as needed)
Engineering /construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remedlation /Disposal
Permlt Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

-

71k

1-Mav:—2007

18’-M§V’*2007

[wn] [anl jwr] e ] fun ] [sn] [an] [en]
i
=]

JPP?PPPPO

- $250

o
=] )
g e}
\id
=]

: Est mated cost to replace the control scheme and backups for the ‘alr drylng systemn, updaté maintenance
- procedures; and conduct emplnyee training to prevent the recurrénce of emisslons events caused by

- fallure of the control.scheme and two backups for the alr drying:system. - TheDate Required is'the date
] the em|sslon5 event began. . : The Flnai Date Is the date corrective actnons were completed.

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compli a

Dlsposal

Persannel
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other {as needed)

NNUAUm”

$10,500]

$34]




Screening Date: 28-Mar-2008 ; _ NQ:: 2008-0439-AIR-E
[ estern Refining Company, L.P. Policy Revision 2 (September 2002}

5549 PCW Revlsion October 30, 2008

=L - - ebecca Johnson
Violation Number 3

Rule Cite(s)| . 45 Tex ‘Admin, Code § 111. 111(2)(1)(A) and Tex. Health & Safety Code §
. 382.085(b) -

Falled to-limilt opacity to 30%. averaged over a six-minute perlod ‘Specifically, the

Respondent experienced 100% opaclty from a. pressure rellef device In'the Asphalt
Plant dyrlrlg an excess opacity event {Incident No. 98210} that biagan on October 1,

2007‘ and lasted two hours. The excess opaclty event occurred when a pressure |

Violation Descrlption i

reﬂef valve falled whlle maintenance WBs being conducted on a blow stilf In the

Base Penalty 10,000

I50tsy

Release Major
Actuallf. T

Moderate
Potentlall 7

Percent
Falsiﬁcation Major Moderate Minor
I ~— L. T 0T ] Percent [ 0%]

Hurnary hea]th'or the erwrranment has beer exp05ed to insignlﬂcant amounts of pollutants whlch

$7,5001]

2,500

Number of Violation Events- _Number of violation days

mavk onfy one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty 2,500}

© One quarterly event is recommended.

i SHRELINTYS 2
Before NOV NOV ta EDPRP/Settlement Ofrer

Extraordinary [,
Oordinaryll e L
NAAIL ~ Jl(mark with x)

Notes The Raspafident complated corrective actions o October
. 15,2007, arior to-the November 16, 2007 NQE; -

Violation SubtotaIE §1;875

Estimated EB Amount| $1] Violatien Final Penalty Total £3;275

_____$3,275]

dP




Economi
nt Western Reflnlng Company, L.P.
0. 35549

0..RN100213016

Equlpment

Other {as naedad)

Engineeringfconstruction

Land

Record Keeplng System

Training/Sampling $7250

[or] [r] (] P}

Remediation/Disposal

Permit Costs -
Other (as needed) - $250

 Estimated cost to implement t
Notes for DELAYED costs ermissfons events caused by,
date of the emissi

==l P (] tad [ ] e ] p) B

o lea len lea- lea- k- lea beae beas b

clolbloleloleelof

1'09.09999.0.0.0-

e

< ANNUALYZE T

s en-ba beaboa e bes e Ae

dcogopoooo

"failure during maintenance actmtles The Date Required Is the
I-‘maf Date Is the date correctlve actlons were compieted -

L ermg item
0.00 .

s :;0

Personnet

10.00

Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Other {(as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance | $500|

§1]




\ ggi2008-0439-AIR-E
Policy Revision 2 (Septernber 2002)
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Rebecca Johnson

Violation Number| 4]

Rule Cite{s)(| . FOP No. 01264, Speclal Terms and Conditlons No. 21, NSRP No, 18897, Speclal
Candltlons No. 1, 30 Tex. Admin. Code 88 116: 115(c) and 122.143(4), and Tex.
Health & Safety Code § 382.085(h)

Falled to prevent unautherized emisslons. Speciﬂcally, thie Respondent refeased
10 831 Ibs of 502, 720 Ibs of VOC, 117 los.of H2S, 79 Ibs of particulate matter, 20
Ibs of. CO 9.lbs of NOx, and-6 Ibs of d@mmenis from the SuIFur Recovery Unit Tall
Gas Inclnerator during an emissions event (Incldent No. 96341) that began on
- August 21,2007, and lasted 52 hours. The'emissions event wecurred when the
absorber for the Tai! Gas Unlt plugged.” -Sihce thie-emisslons event could have been
" aveided thraugh better operational practlces R&spcmdent Is precluded from’

L ;'assertlng an aﬁ‘lrmat Ive dafense undar 3 -ex Admln. Code 5101, 222

Base Penalty§ 510;00

Viclation Description||; :

Release Major Moderatg Minor
Actvalll T 'l =
Potentlall®— i : Percent

Majar Minor

||_---- i | | T Percent]  0%]

Human health’or the epvironment has been exposed to significant amounts of pollutants which do
not exceed levels tl-rat are protectlve of human health or envlronmental receptors as.a result of this|
: : S violatlarr, ; :

35.000]

5,000

mark ohly ohe
with an x

Violation Base Penalty} $5,000

One manthly event Is recormmended,

Before NOY 'Nov to EDPRP/Setl:Iement Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinary -~ x :
N/A o mark with x)
mcompleted corrective actions on
Notes| - September‘? 2007, prior to the November 30, 2007
NDE.

Violation SuhtotaI[ $3;75

Estimated EBE Amount|__ | Violation Final Penalty Total $6;550:

This viclation Final Assessed Penalt




Equipment

Buildings

Other {as needed)
Engineering/fcenstruction
Land

Record Keseplng System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

ided:Costs
Dispasal
Parsonnel
Inspectmn[Reportlng/Sampllng
Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Othar {as needed}

Motes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

Itam:Description’

Delaved Costs

R espondent western Reﬂnlng Company, LP.

ase. ID No. 35549
'erence No. RN100213016
o ‘Media- Alr
olatio_n No. 4

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

| ST 0.00F-

‘$‘2:5'0 - -'21-AUU-2007-' . /-5ep-2007 || 0.05 ]
: B 0,00 0:
= = — 0.00 :

§250 21 AUCI 2007 7‘“5_&[)* ¥ 0.05

costs before €

'D.DO

0.00

n

:0.00

oo

0.00

e lia b

0.00:

0,60

AU [

0001

i1l

Pele

4500

51|




DOCKet No. 2008-0435-AIR-E FERCWE
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

 violation Number 51

Rule Cite(s)| FOP No. 01264, Speclal Terms.and Condilons Na. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special
Conditions No. 1, 30 Tex. Agriln: Code §§ 116.115(c) and 122. 143(4), and Tex.
Health & Safety Code § 382, 085(h)

Falled to prevent unauthorized é" sslons Specifically, the Respondent, releasad
1,456 Ibs of SO2, 208.2 Ibs: of: VOC 1481 of €O, 31.8 Ibs of NOx, and 16: Ibs of
H2S from the Rellef Gas. Emergency Flarg#nd the Rhenlformer Flare during an
emissions event ¢{Incldent No.-100181) that begar on November 17, 2007, and
Violation Description lasted one hour and 13 mfnutes -The emlssiens event geeurred when power was
_lest to the Jube oll pump's proce Dller at Compressor K-3922 and the:
compressor ran untll fallure,. Singe:, tﬁe emlsslons évent could have been avoldad-
‘through. better operatignal ard malnte arice practlces, the Respondent Is precluded
from esserting an afﬂrmatlve defen' nder 30 Fex. AdmIn Code § 101.222,

Base Penalty 16,000

alth:Matrix:
Harm
Release Major Moderate Mingr
Actusl|| -
Potential

e EW‘E’M e R
Falslfca ion Major Mcderate Minor

=T i T i o] Percent| (%]

e Matri Humart health or the environment has been exposed to. JInsignificant amounts of pollutants which’ |
e %ﬁ Natrlx [ do hot exceed levels that are protective of human hzalth’ nvlrenmenta! receptors as a result of}
E o hotes g thisviolation.” 1 - :

57,500}

2,500]

Number of Vlolation Events_ -Number of violation days

mark only ane
with an x

Violation Base Penalty]| $2,500]

one quarterly event 1§ retommended.

25.0% B

Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinaryll =~ x
N/A j
Notes The RESDOndent mpleted ‘corréctive actions én

* December 1, 2007; prior:to the January 7, 2008 NOE.

Violation Subtotal] $1,875}




Other {as needed)
Engineering /construction

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampli

RemedlationlDisposal

0.00 $0 i

Buildings 0.00 %0 - 30
0.00 50~ %0 .

0.00 $0- - &0

Land ) ] 0.00 30 £0

L. I - - ] 0.00 40 £0.

_$250 -17-N_QJQZD_D_L _l;D.Ei:'-200? ' 0.04 40 - $0

i 0.00 50 -$0
Permit Costs : 0.00 $6: $0° .

$250 17 NOV 2007 1 Dec-2007 1 0,04 $0- Sl ]

Other (a5 needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

:':

-Estimated cost to conduct employee training and review and update operatlon and maintenance
procedures for the Compressor K-3922 |ube oll pump:to- prevent the recufrence of emissions events .
caused by power Ioss to the Iube o:l pump 5 process Ioglc controller The Date Reqmred Is the date of the

Disposal 30
Parsonnel 0.00' $0
Inspection/Reporting/S: ling - 0,00 30
Suppiles/equipment 0.00 50 .
Financial Assurance [2] : 0.00: 30
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] | 0.00 30
Other (as needed) .06 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compli ]

$500]

$1]




Screening:Date 28-Mar-2008 Docket No. 2008-0439-AIR-E = el
spondent Western Refining Company, L.P, Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
,. 35549 PCW Revislon October 30, 2008
0. RN100213016
J:AIr

Enf Coordlnator Rebecca Jehnson
Violation Number & ]l
Rule Cite{s}

FOR-No. 01264, Speclsl Terms and Gonditiens No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Spedial .
.Conditions No, 1,30 ‘Tex, Admin. Code §§ 116, 115(c) and 122,143(4), and Tex
. .. Héalth & Safety Code § 382,085(h)

Failed to. prevent unautharlzed emlsslons Specifically, the Respondent released |
35,161 Ibs of 502, 13, 383 i5 of NOX, 4,695 |bs of CO, and 371 Ibs of H2S fromthe
South Amine Actd Gés Elare: durlng an emlss[ons event-(Incldent No, 92318)-that
began-on June B, 2007, dhd lasted 45 hotrs. - The emissions event accurred when
Violatlon Description| the Fluldized Catalytic' raeckl_ng compressor-did net restart after a Plant wide power|

outege Slnce mlgsic ns'event c0uld have been avelded through better

ViEonmental; Property s
Relaase

Actual
Potentlal

Number of Vlolation Events

Number of violation days

mark only cne
with an x

Violation Base Penalty{ $20,000

ﬂ ' - - o Two :d'e'i'l'y events are recommended.

QHCHON s s $5,000
Before NOV NOV to EDPRP/SettIement Offer
Extraordinary .. “foon T T
Ordinaryl{ - L0
N/AL .- (mark wlth x)
Notes| ! The Responclent cempleted correctlve actlons-on Jume 22,
2{107 pr]or to the Sepl:ernber 14, 2007 NOE

Violation Subtotal $15,000]

$28] Violation Final Penalty Total] $26,200]

This violation Final Assessed Penalt (ad‘usted for li $20,000




Buildings

Other {as needed)
Engineering fconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Trainlng/Sampling
Remediation /Disposal
Permit Costs

Other (as naeded )

Notes for DELAYED costs

“"Dlsposal
Parsonnel

inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling

Suppliesfequipmant
Financial Assurance [2]
OMNE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

) Eqquipment

8-Jun-2007

22-J_un-20_07 0.

s-Juri-zoo? T P VE

8- Jun 2007 22 Jun 2007

lelelellelcllslery

- Estimated: cost: to replacé the Fluid Catalytic Cracklng compressor vlbratlon probes, review and update
[ - maintenance schedules, and. conduct employee training to prevent the recurrence of erlssions events
caused by the FIuIdIzed Catalytlc Cracklng Compressor not restarting after shutdown and to ensure ‘that

$10,500|

$28|




ing;Date: 28-Mar-2008 ~ Docket No. 2008-0439-AIR-E e
R sp y dentr Western Reflning Company, L.P, Policy Revision 2 (September 2
) PCW Revision October 30, 2008

M dla Statute :Air
~Enf. Coordinator: Rebecca Johnson

Violation Number 7 |
Rule Cite(s)

30 Tex. Admln Cclde g 101 201(a) and {b) and Tex, Health & Safety dee §
382.085(b)

Falled 1o properly repbrt Incident Nos, 86697, 50609, 98210, and 92318.
Speclﬂcally, the final report for Incident No. 86697 did not eontaln an accurate
quantlty of the-compaunds emitted and did not provide the basfs of determ|ration
for the quantlty of céimpaufds emitted; Incident No. 90609 was rot reported within
Violation Dascription 24 haurs of dJscovery {the eient was discoveraed on May 1, 2007 and-w

reparted untll May 3,2007); th_e inltlal repnrt for Incident No.: 9821@ dld bl

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actual - T i
potentlalll . L A Percent %

rammatic Matrix

Wm SRR

Falslf‘ catlon Major __ Mcderate Minor

(Lo i e L e ) Percent[  1%]

The. Respondent Failed to .comply with. less than 30% of the rule r.éqt-l_lre‘h'i_énté. .

$9.500]

$100]

Number cf Violatlon Events- —Number of violatlon days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penaltvf 4400

Four slngle events are recammended.

$40]

Extracrdinary f -
Ordinaryy(: ¢

N/A E. [ mk it x)

Notes The Respondent completed corrective actlons on Octt_:ber
: 15 2007, after the initial May 4, 200}' NOE

Violation Subtotal} $360

.,




Buildings
Other (as neaded)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keaplng System
Training/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Parmit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipmeant

Financial Assuranca [2]
ONE-TIME avoidad costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED caosts

Approx. Cost of Compliance

Economlchenefl'

t Worksheet

Equipment

0.00
0.00: $
0.00 $0 -
0:00 $0-
0.00 $0 -
- ) - - —___Jlo.oo0 K3
£250 21-Feb-2007 |l 15-Oct-2007 J{ 0.65 “$8
SR : 0.00 -
0.00 d
0 00 :

Estlmated cost to |mplement trainlng to ensure emlsslons events are properly r'eported The Date -
Required is'the earllest occurrence of the vlolatlon (submittal date of the Inaccurate and. incomplete ﬂnai

Disposal

. report for Incident’ No 86697) The Fiial Date Is the date corrective actions were completed

$U $0 ‘0 .
: - 40 50 &0
L 30 $0 4
(- $0 . $0 -4
e B B $0 [
1 40 $0 -

$250]

38|




The TCEQ is committed to accessibility,

To request a more accessible version of this report, please contact the TCEQ Help Desk at (512) 239-4357.

i

= = Compliance History Report

A= PUBLISHED Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which Includes Compliance Mistory (CH)

TCEQ compenents from September 1, 2006, through August 31, 2011,

Customer, Respondent, or CN601510131, Western Refining Company, Classification: averaGe

Owner/Operator: L.P.

Regulated Entity:
PASO ALL SITES

RN100213016, WESTERN REFINING EL

Classification: averace

Complexity Points: N/A

Repeat Violator: NO

CH Group:

02 - Cil and Petroleum Refinerles

Location:

6501 TROWBRIDGE DR EL PASO, TX 79905-3401, EL PASO COUNTY

TCEQ Region: REGION 06 - EL PASO

ID Number(s):

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER EEO0O15H
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2297

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER EEQ510P
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1264

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1264

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2298

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID
TXR000036087
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID
TXD0O07399025

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID
TXD054256391

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 36419

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE
REGISTRATION # (SWR) 30026
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 525

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER EEOQL5H
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75519
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75854
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 71353
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76566
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 78577
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75913
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION B008S9
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 47597
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80508
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 79884
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 82084
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81841
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 83331
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 83001
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80656
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 91087
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92218
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 93228
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 95073
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 95490
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99295
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99105
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 100798
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 98766

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1348

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2298

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER EE0082P
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 901

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2297

POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANNING ID NUMBER P06427

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE
REGISTRATION # (SWR) 86385
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE
REGISTRATION # (SWR) 36419
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT 50116

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE PERMIT PCO36419

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 89789

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 12768
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 18897

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76322
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4814100004
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 76517
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 77266
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 78328
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 79810
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 35579
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80309
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 79813
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80553
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 82097
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81718
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 86373
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 87861
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 87848
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 88327
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92330
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 93546

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 95780
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 99151
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 939045
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101081
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101232
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101519

Rating: 1.58

Rating: 2.18



AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102257
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101869
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATICON 101864
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104300
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102086
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102428
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103904
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 109307
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104817
AIR NEW SOQOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 107222
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 106384
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 108064

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 103951

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101781
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103466
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104301
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104437
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102724
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 107105
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 108054
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 105344
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 108264
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATICN 105463
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 106700

PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK REGISTRATION REGISTRATION STORMWATER PERMIT TXRO5U187
7854

STORMWATER PERMIT TXR15TX98 IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR) 86385

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION # AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER EECO15H
(SWR) 30605

AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER EE1359L

Compliance History Period:  September 01, 2006 to August 31, 2011 Rating Year: 2011 Rating Date: 09/01/2011

Date Compliance History Report Prepared: June 05, 2013

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

Component Period Selected: June 05, 2008 to June 05, 2013

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding This Compliance History.
Name: Rebecca Johnson Phone: (361) 825-3423

Site and Owner/Operator History:

1) Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance perjod? YES
2) Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance peried? NO
3) If YES for #2, who is the current owner/operator? N/A

4) If YES for #2, who was/were the prior N/A

owner(s)/operator(s)?

5) If YES, when did the change(s) in owner or operator N/A

occur?

mponents (Multimedia) for the Site Are Listed in Sections A -]

A. Final Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees:
See Federal Addendum

B. Criminal convictions:
N/A

C. Chronic excessive emissions events:
N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):

Item 1 July 25, 2008 {687294)
Item 2 August 07, 2008 {689055)
Item 3 August 19, 2008 {688846)
Item 4 September 19, 2008 {703028)
Item 5 October 01, 2008 (704368)
Item 6 October 24, 2008 {702842)
Item 7 October 27, 2008 (706182}
Item 8 November 20, 2008 {704038)
Item 9 February 13, 2009 (727052)
Item 10 February 24, 2009 {722703)
Item 11 March 19, 2009 (725744}

Published Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History (CH) components
from June 05, 2008, through June 05, 2013.



Item 12 June 02, 2009 {741234)

Item 13 June 22, 2009 (748377)
Item 14 July 24, 2009 (763311)
Item 15 August 14, 2009 (765814)
Item 16 August 25, 2009 (762835)
Item 17 September 16, 2009 (775413)
Item 18 September 25, 2009 (776959)
Item 19 December 14, 2009 (784289)
Item 20 January 06, 2010 (787240}
Item 21 January 22, 2010 (784736)
Item 22 January 25, 2010 (789021)
Item 23 February 02, 2010 {790153)
Item 24 February 04, 2010 (788166}
Item 25 February 17, 2010 (788521}
Item 26 February 25, 2010 (791780}
Item 27 March 16, 2010 (7595920}
Item 28 March 24, 2010 (795515}
Item 29 March 29, 2010 (794824}
Item 30 April 14, 2010 (794574}
Item 31 April 19, 2010 (798846)
Item 32 April 23, 2010 {B00065)
Item 33 May 21, 2010 (803398)
Item 34 June 09, 2010 (803351}
Item 35 June 14, 2010 (B825046)
Item 36 July 15, 2010 (830353}
Item 37 July 29, 2010 (842467}
Item 38 August 18, 2010 C(B43767Y T 7 B T -
Item 39 QOctober 07, 2010 (860501}
Item 40 December 02, 2010 (872686}
Item 41 January 20, 2011 (891298}
Item 42 February 08, 2011 (891894}
Ttem 43 February 11, 2011 (892186}
Item 44 March 01, 2011 (901036)
Item 45 March 03, 2011 (901399}
Item 46 March 04, 2011 (892089)
Item 47 March 07, 2011 (901677}
Ttem 48 March 15, 2011 (B95096)
Item 49 March 24, 2011 (899252)
Item 50 March 28, 2011 (907075)
Item 51 April 07, 2011 (900304)
Ttem 52 April 08, 2011 (908672)
Item 53 April 11, 2011 (893150)
Ttem 54 April 12, 2011 (912369)
Item 55 April 13, 2011 {912162)
Item 56 April 14, 2011 (905090)
Item 57 April 15, 2011 (901334)
Item 58 April 18, 2011 (907313)
Item 59 April 27, 2011 (914307)
Item 60 May 03, 2011 (908429)
Item 61 May 20, 2011 (900621)
Item 62 June 01, 2011 (914240)
Item 63 June 02, 2011 (908590)
Item 64 June 03, 2011 (922303)
Item 65 June 07, 2011 (915405)
Item 66 June 10, 2011 (914236)
Item 67 June 23, 2011 (922173)
Item 68 June 24, 2011 (934009)
Item 69 July 15, 2011 (935896)
Item 70 July 26, 2011 (9355949)
Item 71 August 19, 2011 (944860)

Published Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History (CH) components
from June 05, 2008, through June 05, 2013.



Item 72 . August 29, 2011 (950263)

Item 73 September 01, 2011 (944291)
Item 74 September 16, 2011 (956454)
Item 75 September 23, 2011 (949329)
Item 76 September 29, 2011 (957492)
Item 77 QOctober 03, 2011 {944235)
Item 78 QOctober 25, 2011 {956951)
Item 79 November 08, 2011 {962449)
Item 80 November 18, 2011 {963092)
item 81 December 22, 2011 {975917)
Item 82 January 24, 2012 {981462) ,
Item 83 February 07, 2012 {977419)
Item 84 February 21, 2012 {977428)
Item 85 February 23, 2012 {977328)
Item 86 May 17, 2012 {996322)
Item 87 May 21, 2012 {1001404}
Item 88 May 24, 2012 {1006556)
Item 89 June 06, 2012 {1001705}
Item 90 June 20, 2012 {1003092}
Item 91 August 02, 2012 {1015927}
Item 92 August 14, 2012 {1023526)
Item 93 August 28, 2012 {1028200}
Item 94 December 11, 2012 {10495622)
Ttem 95 January 11, 2013 {1050258)
Item 96 January 28, 2013 {1051637}
Item 97 February 12, 2013 {1054373}
Item 98 - - March21,2013 L QBQOTRY ¢ e e e e e
Item 99 March 28, 2013 {1054894}
Item 100 June 03, 2013 {1094571)

Written notices of violations (NOV) {CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):

A notice of violation represents a written allegation of a viclation of a specific regulatory requirement from the commission to a regulated
entity. A notice of viclation is not a final enforcement action, nor proof that a violation has actually occurred.

1 Date: 08/13/2008  (689192)
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.7(c)
Description: Failure to postmark a written report within 30-days following the end of the reporting

pericd per 40 CRF §60,7{c).

2 Date: 0472372009  (741826) CN601510191
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)
Description: Failure to include all deviations on the appropriate Semi-Annual Deviation and

Certification Reports as required by Title 30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC)
§122.145(2)(A).

3 Date: 06/01/2009 (739726) CN601510191
Self Report? NOQ Classification: Maoderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40E PERMIT
Description: Failure to comply with any and all such conditions of the Flexible Permit; specifically,

facility failed to perform a stack test within 120 days following daily activity level
exceeding 110 percent of that demonstrated during the previous stack test in
accordance with Flexible Permit No. 18897 Speclal Condition No. 40 E.

4 Date: 01/259/2010 (787788) CN501510191
Self Report?  NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085
Description: Failure to meet Special Condition 4E of TCEQ permit No.18897, as required by 30 TAC
. 116.715(a). Specifically, Western Refining Company, LP had 6 open ended

Published Compliance History Report for CNG01510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History {CH) components
from June D5, 2008, through June 05, 2013.



Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Self Report?

lines that were detected during the onsite investigation and had failed to equip the
open-ended valve or lines with an appropriately sized cap, blind flange, plug, or a
second valve at all times per 40 CFR § 63.167(a}(1).

NO Classification:

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715{a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.180(b)(1)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085

Failure to meet Special Condition 4F of TCEQ permit No.18897, as required by 30 TAC
116.715(a}. During the onsite Investigation Western Refining Company, LP failed to
alternately use zero gas between the specified calibration gases during calibration of the
TVA device in accordance with Method 21 as required per 40 CFR § 63.180(b){1).

Moderate

NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085
Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No.0-02298 Special Condition 13,
Specifically, Western Refining Company, L.P failed to meet Special Conditions 4E and 4F
of TCEQ Permit No.18997 as required by 30 TAC 122,143(4),
5 Date: 09/13/2012  (1028290) CN601510191
Seif Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.4
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
Description; Fallure to compiy with the Texas Commission on Envirenmental Quality (TCEQ)
nuisance regulation 30 TAC §101.4 Nuisance,
6 Date: 03/04/2013  (1041472)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

- . ..Description: Failure.to comply with Federal Operating.Permit.Neo. 01348, .Special-Condition-1(A)..-. .
Specificatly, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to comply with 30 TAC §115.354(11)
by failing to check (within 30 days of being placed in volatile organic compound service)
new connectors for leaks by menitoring with a hydrocarbon gas analyzer for
compenenis in light liguid and gas service and by using visual, audio, and/or olfactory
means for components in heavy liquid service.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,115{c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 26.
Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to meet Special Condition 15 of TCEQ
NSRP No. 18897, by failing to malntain H2S levels below the permitted 162 ppm for a
rolling 3 hour average as required.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115({c)}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143({4}
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 26.
Speclfically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to meet Special Condition 14 of TCEQ
NSRP No. 18897, as required by 30 TAC 122.143(4), by not maintaining the Thermal
Oxidizer EPN PK-853 six-minute average temperature above the minimum one hour
average temperature maintained during the last satisfactory stack test.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{¢}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No, 01348, Special Condition 26.

Self Report?
Citation:

Description:

Published Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compiiance History (CH) components

Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to meet Special Condition 24(A) of
TCEQ NSRP No. 18897, by allowing the FCCU and Wet Gas Scrubber (WGS) vent stack
(EPN 111) to exceed the maximum allowable concentration of 65 ppmv for sulfur
dioxide {502) averaged over a one-hour period.

NO Classification:

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115{c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 26.
Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to meet Special Condition 1 of TCEQ
NSRP No. 18897, by failing to prevent emissions from the North Relief Flare listed in the
"Emission Sources - Maximum Allowable Emission Rates".

Moderate

from June 05, 2008, through June 05, 2013.



F.

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b}
Description: Failure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 1(A}.

Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to comply with 30 TAC §115.112 by
falllng to maintain working pressure sufficient at all times to prevent any vapor or gas
loss to the atmosphere from tank no. T-4118 during times it held volatile organic
compounds (VOCs}.

Seif Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Fallure to comply with Federal Operating Permit No. 01348, Special Condition 31.

Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to comply with 30 TAC §122,146 by
failing to accurately complete section "Operating Permit Requirements for Which
Deviations are Being Reported” on the Semi-Annual Deviation and Certification Report
for Perlod March 6, 2012 through September 5, 2012, Muitiple "Term & Condition No."
and "Regulatory Requirement Citation” fields did not correspond to the proper perm

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to comply with Fedefal Operating Permit No. 01348, Speclal Condition 26.
Specifically, Western Refining Company L.P. failed to meet Special Condition 42 of TCEQ
NSRP No, 18897, by failing to calculate, revalidate, track, and sum the emissions from
applicable Attachments A and B.

Environmental audits: .
Notice of Intent Date; 04/26/2012 {1014096)
No DOV Agsoci_ated

Type of environmental management systemms (EMSs):
N/A

Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates:
N/A

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program:
N/A

Early compliance:
N/A

Sites OQutside of Texas:

N/A

Published Compliance History Report for CN601510191, RN100213016, Rating Year 2011 which includes Compliance History (CH) components
from June 05, 2008, through June 05, 2013,



Addendum to Compliance History Federal Enforcement Actions

Reg Entity Name: - WESTERN REFINING EL PASO ALL SITES

Reg Entity Add: 6501 TROWBRIDGE DR

Reg Entity City: EL PASO Reg Entity No: RN100213016
Customer Name: Western Refining Customer No: CN60151011
EPA Case No: (6-2002-3725 Order Issue Date (yyyymmdd): 20110802

Case Resulf:  Final Order With Penally Statute:  caA Sect of Statute: 111

Classification: Moderate Program: National Emission Stand Citation: 40 CFR

Violation Type: Air Emissions Not Otherwise
Specified

Enforcement Action: Consent Decree or Court Order Resolving a Civil

Cite Sect: 482-6(a) Cite Part: 60
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TExas CoMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION §
CONCERNING §
WESTERN REFINING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON
COMPANY, L.P. §
RN100213016 g ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2008-0439-AIR-E
At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

("the Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an
enforcement action regarding Western Refining Company, L.P. ("Respondent”) under the
authority of TEX. HEALTH & SArETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive
Director of the TCEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent presented this
agreement to the Commission.

The Respondent understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the
enforcement process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice
of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering
into this Agreed Order, the Respondent agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It is further understood and agreed that this Order represents the complete and fully-
integrated settlement of the parties, The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable
and, if a court of competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of
this Agreed Order unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The
duties and responsibilities imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the Respondent,

The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

I. FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Respondent owns and operates a petroleum refinery at 6501 Trowbridge Drive in El
Paso, El Paso County, Texas (the "Plant").
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The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.003(12).

During a record review conducted on March 12, 2007 through April 11, 2007, TCEQ staff
documented that the Respondent released 4,800.9 pounds (“lbs”™) of volatile organic
compounds {(“VOC”), 783.89 Ibs of benzene, 2.84 lbs of sulfur dioxide (*S0,”), 0.41 1b of
carbon monoxide (“CO”), 0.06 Ib of nitric oxide, and 0.03 b of hydrogen sulfide (“H,S"}
from the No. 9 Cooling Tower and the North Refinery Flare during an eimissions event
(Incident No. 86697) that began on January 30, 2007, and lasted 192 hours. The
emissions event occurred when tubes on Heat Exchanger E4132 failed and caused
hydrocarbons to leak into the cooling tower water, The TCEQ has determined that the
emissions event could have been avoided through better maintenance practices and was
not properly reported.

During a record review conducted on August 3, 2007, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent released 1,091 Ibs of VOC, 604 lbs of CO, 403 lbs of SO, 216 lbs of nitrogen
oxides ("NO\"), and 4 1bs of H.S from the Tail Gas Incinerator, the No. 1 Boiler, the
Rheniformer Flare, and the North Main Flare, and experienced 100% opacity from the
North Main Flare and Rheniformer Flare during an emissions event (Incident No.
90609) that began on May 1, 2007, and lasted 72 hours, The event occurred when the
control scheme for the air drying system and two backup systems failed causing a loss of
the instrument air supply for the Plant. The TCEQ has determined that the emissions
event could have been avoided through better maintenance practices and was not
properly reported.

During a record review conducted on October 31, 2007, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent experienced 100% opacity from a pressure relief device in the Asphalt Plant
during an excess opacity event (Incident No. 98210) that began on October 1, 2007, and
lasted two hours. The excess opacity event occurred when a pressure relief valve failed
while maintenance was being conducted on a blow still in the Asphalt Plant. The TCEQ
has determined that the emissions event could have been avoided through belter
maintenance practices and was not properly reported.

During a record review conducted on September 21, 2007, TCEQ statf documented that
the Respondent released 10,831 lbs of SQOs, 720 lbs of VOC, 117 Ibs of H,S, 79 lbs of
particulate matter, 20 lbs of CO, g lbs of NOy, and 6 lbs of ammonia from the Sulfur
Recovery Unit Tail Gas Incinerator during an emissions event (Incident No. 96341) that
began on August 21, 2007, and lasted 52 hours. The emissions event occurred when the
absorber for the Tail Gas Unit plugged. The TCEQ has determined that the emissions
event could have been avoided through better operational practices.

During a record review conducted on January 3, 2008, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent released 1,456 lbs of SO, 208.2 Ibs of VOC, 148 Ibs of CO, 31.8 lbs of NOx,
and 16 lbs of H.S from the Relief Gas Emergency Flare and the Rheniformer Flare during
an emissions event (Incident No. 100181) that began on November 17, 2007, and lasted
one hour and 13 minutes. The emissions event occurred when power was lost to the lube
oil pump's process logic controller at Compressor K-3922 and the compressor ran until
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12.

failure. The TCEQ has determined that the emissions event could have been avoided
through better operational and maintenance practices.

During a record review conducted on June 25, 2007, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent released 35,161 1bs of SO,, 13,383 Ibs of NOy, 4,695 Ibs of CO, and 371 lbs of
H.S from the South Amine Acid Gas Flare during an emissions event (Incident No.
92318) that began on June 8, 2007, and lasted 45 hours. The emissions event occurred
when the Fluidized Catalytic Cracking (“"FCC”) compressor did not restart after a Plant
wide power outage. The TCEQ has determined that the emissions event could have been
avoided through better maintenance practices and was not properly reported.

During record reviews conducted on June 25, 2007, July 5, 2007, August 3, 2007, and
October 31, 2007, TCEQ staff documented that the final report for Incident No. 86697
did not contain an accurate quantity of the compounds emitted and did not provide the
basis of determination for the quantity of compounds emitted; Incident No. 00609 was
not reported within 24 hours of discovery (the event was discovered on May 1, 2007 and
was not reported until May 3, 2007); the initial report for Incident No. 98210 did not
contain the cause of the emissions event or the corrective actions taken; and the initial
report for Incident No. 92318 did not contain a complete account of the actions taken to
minimize emissions or an accurate quantity of the compounds emitted.

The Respondent received notices of the violations on May 9, 2007, September 19, 2007,
October 22, 2007, November 21, 2007, December 5, 2007, and January 12, 2008.

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent has implemented the following
corrective measures at the Plant:

a. On June 22, 2007, replaced the FCC compressor vibration probes, reviewed and
updated maintenance schedules, and conducted employee training 1o ensure that
prompt action is taken to minimize emissions during emissions events and to
prevent the recurrence of emissions events similar to Incident No. 92318;

b. On PFebruary 7, 2007, updated maintenance procedures, and conducted employee
training to prevent the recurrence of emissions events similar to Incident No.
86697

C. On May 18, 2007, replaced the control scheme and backups for the air drying

system, updated maintenance procedures, and conducted employee training to
prevent the recurrence of emissions events similar to Incident No. 90609;

d. On September 7, 2007, updated solids management and maintenance procedures
for the Tail Gas Unit absorber and conducted employee training to prevent the
recurrence of emissions events similar to Incident No. 96341;

e. On October 15, 2007, updated maintenance procedures for the Asphalt Plant and
conducted employee training to prevent the recurrence of emissions events
similar to Incident No. 98210;
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f. On October 15, 2007, conducted employee training on emissions event reporting
requirements to ensure that emissions event are properly reported; and
g. On December 1, 2007, reviewed and updated operation and maintenance

procedures for the Compressor K-3922 lube oil pump and conducted employee
training to prevent the recurrence of emissions event similar to Incident No.
100181.

II. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Respondent is subjeét to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7 and the rules of the Commission.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 3, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of Federal Operating Permit (“FOP”) No. 01264, Special Terms
and Conditions No. 21, New Source Review Permit (“NSRP”) No. 18897, Special
Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116,115(c) and 122.143(4), and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). Since this emissions event could have been avoided through
better maintenance practices and was not properly reported, the Respondent is
precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 4, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions and limit opacity to 30% averaged over a six-minute period, in violation of
FOP No. 01264, Special Terms and Conditions No. 21, NSRP No. 18897, Special
Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §8§ 111.112(a)(4)(A), 116.115(c), and 122,143(4),
and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). Since the emissions event could have
been avoided through better maintenance practices and was not properly reported, the
Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 101,222,

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 5, the Respondent failed to limit opacity to 30%
averaged over a six-minute period, in violation of 30 TiX. ADMIN. CODE § 111.111{a)(1)(A)
and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). Since the emissions event could have
been avoided through better maintenance practices and was not properly reported, the
Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN,
CODE § 101.222,

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 6, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in viclation of FOP No. 01264, Special Terims and Conditions No. 21, NSRP
No. 18897, Special Conditions No, 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4),
and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). Since the emissions event could have
been avoided through better operational practices, the Respondent is precluded from
asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TuX. ADMIN. CODE § 101,222,

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 7, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of FOP No. 01264, Special Terms and Conditions No. 21, NSRP
No. 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c} and 122.143(4),
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and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b) Since the emissions event could have
been avoided through better operational and maintenance practices, the Respondent is
precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 8, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
enlissions, in violation of FOP No. 01264, Special Terms and Conditions No. 21, NSRP
No, 18897, Special Conditions No. 1, 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4),
and TeX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). Since the emissions event could have
been avoided through better maintenance practices and was not properly reported, the
Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 101,222,

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 9, the Respondent failed to properly report
Incident Nos, 86697, 90609, 98210, and 92318, in violation of 30 TEX., ADMIN. CODE
§101.201(a) and (b) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(h).

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against the Respondent for violations of the Texas Water Code
and the Texas Health and Safety Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for
violations of rules adopted under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits
issued under such statutes.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Forty Thousand Two Hundred Thirty-Four
Dollars ($40,234) is justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and considered in
light of the factors set forth in TEX. WATER CODE § 7.053. The Respondent has paid
Twenty Thousand One Hundred Seventeen Dollars ($20,117) of the administrative
penalty. Twenty Thousand One Hundred Seventeen Dollars ($20,117) shall be
conditionally offset by the Respondent’s completion of a Supplemental Environmental
Project (“SEP”).

III. ORDERING PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDERS that:

1.

The Respondent is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of Forty Thousand
Two Hundred Thirty-Four Dollars ($40,234) as set forth in Section II, Paragraph 10
above, for violations of TCEQ rules and state statutes. The payment of this
administrative penaity and the Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreed Order completely resolve the violations set forth by
this Agreed Order in this action. However, the Commission shall not be constrained in
any manner from requiring corrective actions or penalties for other violations that are
not raised here. Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and
shall be sent with the notation "Re: Western Refining Company, L.P., Docket No. 2008-
0439-AIR-E" to:
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Financial Administration Division, Revenue Operations Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.0O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX, WATER
CODE § 7.067. As set forth in Section II, Paragraph 10 above, Twenty Thousand One
Hundred Seventeen Dollars ($20,117) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be
offset with the condition that the Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment
A, incorporated herein by reference. The Respondent’s obligation to pay the
conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged
upon final completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent.
The Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain
day-to-day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed
Order within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God,
war, strike, riot, or other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a
violation of this Agreed Order, The Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to
the Executive Director's satisfaction that such an event has occurred. The Respondent
shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after the Respondent becomes
aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and
minimize any delay,

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in
any plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a
written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director, Extensions are not
effective until the Respondent receives written approval from the Executive Director.
The determination of what constitutes good cause rests solely with the Executive
Director.

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the
Respondent if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied
with one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the
Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1)
enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the
Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the
Commission under such a statute.



Western Refining Company, L.P.
DOCKET NO. 2008-0459-AIR-E

Page 7

10.

This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which
together shall constitute a single instrument, Any page of this Agreed Order may be
copied, scanned, digitized, converted to electronic portable document format ("pdf"), or
otherwise reproduced and may be transmitted by digital or electronic transmission,
including but not limited to facsimile transmission and electronic mail. Any signature
affixed to this Agreed Order shall constitute an original signature for all purposes and
may be used, filed, substituted, or issued for any purpose for which an original signature
could be used. The term "signature" shall include manual signatures and true and
accurate reproductions of manual signatures created, executed, endorsed, adopted, or
authorized by the person or persons to whom the signatures are attributable. Signatures
may be copied or reproduced digitally, electronically, by photocopying, engraving,
imprinting, lithographing, electronic mail, facsimile transmission, stamping, or any
other means or process which the Executive Director deems acceptable. In this
paragraph exclusively, the terms "electronic transmission”, "owner", "person”, "writing",
and "written" shall have the meanings assigned to them under TEX. BUs. ORG. CODE §
1.002.

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law,
the effective date of this Agreed Order is the third day after the mailing date, as provided
by 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b) and TEX. GOV'T CODE § 2001.142.
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission
[ oorn= /Yo 2[1¥)ivt
For the Executive Director (/ Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order in the matter of
Western Refining Company, L.P. I am authorized to agree to the atlached Agreed Order on
behalf of Western Refining Company, L.P,, and do agree to the specified terms and conditions. I
further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the penalty amount, is materially
relying on such representation,

I understand that by entering into this Agreed Order, Western Refining Company, L.P. waives
certain procedural rights, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations
addressed by this Agreed Order, notice of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary
hearing, and the right to appeal. 1 agree to the terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of an
evidentiary hearing. This Agreed Order constitutes full and final adjudication by the
Comunission of the viclations set forth in this Agreed Order.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order
and/cor failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General's Office for contempt, injunctive relief,
additional penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General's Office of any future enforcement actions;
and

. TCEQ secking other relief as authorized by law.

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in eriminal prosecution.

//’\de é gl — Al

t}ifgnature Date

e
ff’ vZef+ @ ch'. (...4..—[\- @ U 00 £~L:L :,,;_qu o fL{‘:w
Name (Printed or typed) Title J %,.

Authorized Representative of
Western Refining Company, L.P.

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with pemally payment to the Financial Administration
Division, Revenue Operations Section at the address in Section I11, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.



Attachment A
Docket Number: 2008-0439-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: Western Refining Company, L.P,

Payable Penalty Forty Thousand Two Hundred Thirty-Four

Amount: Dollars ($40,234)

SEP Amount: Twenty Thousand One Hundred Seventeen
Dollars ($20,117)

Type of SEP: Contribution to a Third-Party Pre-Approved
SEP

Third-Party Texas Association of Resource Conservation

Administrator: and Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”) -
Abandoned Tire Clean-Up

Location of SEP: El Paso County, Rio Grande River Basin, Hueco-

Mesilla Bolson Aquifer

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to
contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the
SEP amount set forth above and is conditioned upon completion of the pI‘O_]eCt in
accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
a, Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Administrator
named above. The contribution will be to Texas Association of Resource
Conservation and Development Areas, Inc. to be used for the Abandoned Tire
Cleanups Program as set forth in an agreement between the Third-Party Administrator
and TCEQ. The Third-Party Administrator shall coordinate with local city and county
government officials and private entities to clean up sites where tires have been
disposed of illegally, or to conduct tire collection events where residents will be able to
drop off tires for proper disposal or recycling. Eligible tire cleanup sites will be limited
to areas where a responsible party cannot be identified or where there is no preexisting
obligation to clean up the site by the owner or government and where reasonable efforts
have been made to prevent the dumping. The SEP Offset Amount will be used for the
direct cost of collection and disposal of tires and debris. If RC&D is unable to spend the
total SEP Offset Amount on this project, upon approval of the Executive Director, the
remaining SEP Offset Amount may be applied to another approved RC&D project. The

Page1o0f 3
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SEP will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental laws
and regulations.

Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to make this contribution and
that it is being performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

b. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing for the proper

disposal of tires and by reducing health threats associated with illegally dumped tires.

Illegal tire dumpsites can become breeding grounds for mosquitoes and rodents which

carry disease. The potential for tire fires is also reduced by removing illegally dumped

tires. Tire fires can result in the contamination of surface water, ground water, and soil.
¢. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party
Administrator named above and comply with all other provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent must
contribute the SEP amount to the Third-Party Administrator. Respondent shall mail
the contribution, with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
Attention: Ken Awtrey

P.O. Box 635067

Nacogdoches, Texas 75961

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, Respondent shall provide the
Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter
indicating full payment of the SEP amount to the Third-Party Administrator.
Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform
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If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full
payment of the SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in
Section 3 above, the Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of
the SEP amount.

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality” and mailed to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O.Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP
Coordinator at the address in Section 3 above.

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of Respondent must
include a clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an
enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public
relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the
“Clean Texas” (or any successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek
recognition for this contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7.  Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an

SEP for Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any
other agency of the state or federal government.
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